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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET
PO.BOX 8699
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(215) 841-4502

Mr. Richard W. Starostecki |
Director, Division of Projects & |
Resident Programs, Region I ‘
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission ‘
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Subject: Open Items Report for PECo
Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1

File: GOVT 1-1

Dear Mr, Starostecki:

In resolving Region I open items relaled to Limerick I, we have
identified the following item which will not be fully resolved prior to
fuel load.

We have provided information regarding this item to the degree
available to the Resident NRC Inspector.

We are providing in this letter the rationale for why it is acceptable
for this item to remain open for fuel loading. This information
should be sufficient for your consideration prior to fuel load.

NRC Item No. Remarks

84-21-03 Verify that trend analysis considers all
corrective action systems and that
administrative control exists.

Administrative controls for trending will be
in place prior to camercial operation. As
indicated in the NRC Inspection Report
84-21-03, this item is not required for fuel
load.

Sincerely yours,

R g -

. S. Kemper
Vice President

JMC/kk£/08298401

cc: S. Chaudhary,
Resident NRC Inspector




